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& Shri Mahaveer College

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Date: 17/05/2021

To

The Secretary,

Mahaveer College of Commerce

C-Scheme, Jaipur-302001
Respected Sir,

Sub: Request for sanction of faculty strength in Mahaveer College of Commerce for the academic
year 2021-22.

Ref: Faculty requirement based on the workload submltted by the concerned HoDs of the Departments to the
Principal

This is with reference to the subject and reference cited above, as per the regulation of the University of

Rajasthan workload of the departments and expected enrollment of the students there is a requirement for 20
teachers as mentioned in the annexure-L

I therefore solicit the approval of the Management for the sanction of required strength for the request of
HoDs concern.

Thanking You,
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Shri Mahaveer (ollege

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

S. No. Department Number of Proposed post during 2021-22
1. COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT 16
2. COMPUTER SCIENCE 4
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Shri Mahaveer College

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

To

The Principal,
Mahaveer College of Commerce,
C-Scheme, Jaipur-302001

Sub: Approval for sanction of 20 teachers in Mahaveer College of Commerce for the academic year 2021-22

The Management in its meeting held on 25/05/2021 has considered the request (letter dated 17/05/2021) of
the Principal, Mahaveer College of Commerce secking approval for appointment of teachers for the 2
departments as applicable for the academic year 2021-22.

The Management has extensively considered the proposal of the Principal to have 20 teachers in total in the
light of the existing workload and expected enrollment.

Accordingly, it is resolved to accord approval for appointing faculty up to strength of 20.
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